

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:	
64E-5.101	Definitions	64E-5.213
64E-5.102	Exemptions	64E-5.214
64E-5.1112	Personnel Monitoring	
64E-5.1418	Personnel Monitoring	
64E-5.1423	Attendance During Operation	
64E-5.1501	Purpose and Scope	
64E-5.1502	Transportation of Radioactive Material	
64E-5.1503	Exemptions	64E-5.223
64E-5.1504	General Licenses for Carriers	
64E-5.1505	Routine Determinations	
64E-5.1506	Advance Notification of Shipment of Certain Quantities of Radioactive Waste	64E-5.423
64E-5.1507	Designation of Routes for Shipment of Radioactive Waste Requiring Advance Notification	64E-5.424
64E-5.1508	Inspection of Low-Level Radioactive Waste Shipments	
64E-5.1509	Permit Requirements	
64E-5.1510	Air Transport of Plutonium	64E-5.611
64E-5.1511	Notification in the Event of Suspected or Real Breach of Containment	64E-5.648
64E-5.1512	Inspections	64E-5.649
64E-5.1513	Communications	
64E-5.201	Licensing of Radioactive Material	64E-5.650
64E-5.202	Source Material - Exemptions	
64E-5.203	Radioactive Material Other Than Source Material - Exemptions	64E-5.652
64E-5.204	Types of Licenses	
64E-5.205	General Licenses - Source Material	64E-5.653
64E-5.206	General Licenses - Radioactive Material Other Than Source Material	64E-5.654
64E-5.207	Filing Application for Specific Licenses	
64E-5.208	General Requirements for the Issuance of Specific Licenses	64E-5.655
64E-5.210	Special Requirements for a Specific License to Manufacture, Assemble, Repair or Distribute Commodities, Products or	64E-5.656
		64E-5.659
		64E-5.660
		64E-5.661

Devices Which Contain Radioactive
Material
Specific Terms and Conditions of License
Expiration and Termination of Licenses and
Decommissioning of Sites and Separate
Buildings or Outdoor Areas
Criteria for License Termination Under
Restricted Conditions
Alternate Criteria for License Termination
Minimizing Contamination
General
Reports of Exposures, Radiation Levels,
Concentrations of Radioactive Material
Exceeding the Constraints or Limits,
Medical Events and Dose to an
Embryo/Fetus or a Nursing Child
Definitions
Requirements for Industrial Radiography
Equipment Using Sealed Sources
Personnel Monitoring
Definitions
Supervision
Safety Procedures and Instructions for
Remote Afterloader Units, Teletherapy
Units, and Gamma Stereotactic
Radiosurgery Units
Full Calibration Measurements on Remote
Afterloader Units
Radiation Safety Officer
Training for Uptake, Dilution, or Excretion
Studies
Training for Imaging and Localization
Studies for Which a Written Directive Is Not
Required
Training for Use of Manual Brachytherapy
Sources
Training for Ophthalmic Use of Strontium
90
Training for Use of Sealed Sources for
Diagnosis
Training for Use of Remote Afterloader
Units, Teletherapy Units, and Gamma
Stereotactic Radiosurgery Units
Training for and Authorized Medical
Physicist
Training for an Authorized Nuclear
Pharmacist
Training for Use of Unsealed Radioactive
Material for Which A Written Directive is
Required in Rule 63E-5.626, 64E-5.627 or
64E-5.630, F.A.C.
Training for the Oral Administration of
Sodium Iodide I-131 Requiring A Written

- 64E-5.662 Directive in Quantities Less Than or Equal to 1.22 Gigabecquerels (33 Millicuries) Training for the Oral Administration of Sodium Iodide I-131 Requiring A Written Directive in Quantities Greater Than 1.22 Gigabecquerels (33 Millicuries)
- 64E-5.663 Training for the Parenteral Administration of Unsealed Radioactive Material Requiring a Written Directive

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update rule language as required by the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission for the use and transportation of radioactive materials and the use of radiation from radioactive materials; to add exemptions for the use of certain radioactive materials; to make corresponding changes to source material general licenses; to remove the requirement that individual monitoring dosimeters be processed by an accredited National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program processor provided they are capable of detecting high energy photons in the normal and accident dose ranges for industrial radiography, well logging, and large irradiators; to remove language requiring that reports of medical events and embryo/fetus overexposure include social security numbers; to update training requirements for the operational safe use of remote afterloader units, teletherapy units and gamma stereotactic radiosurgery units; to clarify language regarding the radiopharmaceutical production and distribution of Positive Emission Tomography (PET) isotopes; and to require that manufacturers and distributors of sealed sources or devices containing sealed sources register with the department.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Training in the safe handling radioactive material devices; transportation of radioactive material; licensing requirements; registration of sealed sources; source material general licenses; and updating reports submitted to the department.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 404.051, 404.061, 404.071, 404.081, 404.131, 404.141, 404.20 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 404.022, 404.031, 404.051, 404.061, 404.071(1), (3), 404.081(1), 404.111, 404.121 404.141, 404.20, 404.22 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Brenda Andrews, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C21, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741; (850)245-4266; Brenda.Andrews@flhealth.gov.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

- 64E-5.502 General Requirements
- 64E-5.511 Registration of Radiation Machines

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed changes update Rule 64E-5.502, F.A.C., to describe the information that must be submitted for Department approval for a jail or penal institution to expose an individual to the useful beam of a radiation machine for security purposes. The proposed changes update DH Form 1107, 10/15, “Radiation Machine Facility Registration,” which is incorporated by reference in Rule 64E-5.511, F.A.C.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Information that must be included in requests for Department approval of the method and calculation a jail or penal institution uses to determine that exposure to ionizing radiation provides a life safety benefit to the individual exposed that is greater than the health risk posed by the exposure.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 404.051, 404.081, 404.141, 404.22 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 404.051, 404.071, 404.081, 404.091, 404.101, 404.141, 404.161, 404.162, 404.163, 404.22, 468.302 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Brenda Andrews, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C21, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741, (850)245-4266, Brenda.Andrews@flhealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

- 6A-1.0018 School Safety Requirements and Monitoring

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To set forth requirements relating to school safety and to define certain safety measures that schools are expected to meet. Amendments will address required bullying and harassment policies, Alyssa’s Alert, FSSAT, charter schools, model policies and best practices. Other general matters relating to school safety monitoring, reporting and training will also be considered.

SUMMARY: This amendment to Rule 6A-1.0018, F.A.C., supports changes made by Senate Bill 70 (2020) regarding the maintenance of a current listing of mobile panic alert systems in use at public and public charter schools. Additionally, this amendment includes documentation requirements for threat assessment teams, maintenance of a current school listings in the Florida Safe Schools Assessment Tool, suicide prevention information on grade 6-12 identification cards, and requirements related to bullying and harassment prevention. The rule will clarify specific safety measures that public schools are required to meet.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: This rule largely codifies existing requirements relating to school safety, reporting, and training that are already found in statute. Requirements relating to monitoring by the Office of Safe Schools are able to be absorbed into existing budgets. This proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. No increase in regulatory costs are anticipated as a result of this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(2)(n), 1001.11(9), 1001.212(14), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.11(9), 1001.212(4), (12), (14), (15), 1006.07(4), (6), (7), (9), 1006.12(5), 1006.147, 1006.1493 1008.386(3), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 11, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tennessee Williams Theatre, CFK Campus, 5901 College Road, Key West, Florida 33040.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Brooks Rumenik, Deputy Director, Office of Safe Schools, Florida Department of Education, brooks.rumenik@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-1.0018 School Safety Requirements and Monitoring

(1) through (7) No change.

(8) Alyssa's Alert. Beginning with the 2021-22 school year, school districts are required to implement a mobile panic alert system that meets all requirements of Section 1006.07(4)(c), F.S. Districts are authorized to select, free of charge, a system under Department contract, or locally fund a system of their choice. The systems under contract with the Department are posted at <http://www.fldoe.org/safe-schools/>.

(a) School districts are required to maintain current listings of mobile panic alert systems implemented by all public schools, including charter schools, within their district. Such list shall include the school name, address, and MSID number, and vendor or application implemented. School districts are required to provide such list to the Office at SafeSchools@fldoe.org by August 1, 2022. Thereafter, school districts must update this information within five (5) school days of a school opening or closing, or when any other change occurs that impacts the accuracy of district-provided information.

~~(b)(a)~~ Mobile panic alert systems must include mobile devices placed throughout each school campus. In determining the number and placement of devices needed to afford all staff members the ability to silently and easily activate a panic alert in the event of an on-campus emergency, districts must consider using a combination of fixed panic alert buttons, mobile and desktop applications, landline phone capabilities, and wearable panic alerts (such as on a lanyard).

~~(c)(b)~~ By August 1, 2022, school districts must include Alyssa's Alert in their local emergency policies and procedures required by Section 1006.07(4)(a), F.S. The Alyssa's Alert policies and procedures must be developed in consultation with the county 911 authority and local emergency management office to ensure that the system selected by the district integrates with local public safety answering point (PSAP) infrastructure to transmit calls and mobile activations.

(9) No change.

(10) Threat assessment teams.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Instrument. Each school-based threat assessment team must use the Comprehensive School Threat Assessment Guidelines (CSTAG) model to assess the behavior of persons who may pose a threat to school staff or students and to coordinate intervention and services for such persons. All reported threats, even those determined not to be a threat, must be documented by the threat assessment team. Documentation must include the evaluation process and any resultant action.

(e) through (h) No change.

(11) through (12) No change.

(13) School Security Risk Assessments and the FSSAT.

(a) School districts are required to ensure accuracy of current school listings, for their district within the FSSAT application, including school name, address, and MSID number. School districts are required to report to the Office at SafeSchools@fldoe.org within five (5) school days of a school opening or closing, or when any other change occurs that impacts the accuracy of district-provided information in FSSAT.

~~(b)(a)~~ Each year, the school safety specialist must complete a school security risk assessment on or before October 1 at each public school in their district using the FSSAT, as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(a)4., F.S., and Section 1006.1493, F.S. The school security risk assessment is not required for virtual schools or programs that do not have a physical school site.

~~(c)(b)~~ School safety specialists must report by October 15 each year in the FSSAT that required school security risk assessments are completed, as provided in Section 1011.62(15), F.S.

~~(d)(e)~~ School safety specialists must provide recommendations to the district school board and the district school superintendent, identifying strategies and activities the board should implement to improve safety and security, as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(a)4., F.S.

~~(e)(d)~~ Within thirty (30) days after the district school board meets to receive such findings, but not later than November 1, school safety specialists must submit a district best-practices assessment in the FSSAT which includes the school security risk assessment findings and recommendations as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(a)4., F.S.

~~(f)(e)~~ Each school district must develop policies that allow charter school personnel input access to the FSSAT or where input access is restricted to district personnel, develop policies for gathering information from charter schools so that FSSAT reporting requirements, including those for Fortify FL, threat assessment teams and active assailant response plans, include data from charter schools.

(14) First Responders' School Safety Recommendations.

(a) The district's school safety specialist must coordinate with public safety agencies, as defined in Section 365.171, F.S., that are designated first responders to a school's campus to tour each school's campus once every three (3) years and to provide recommendations related to school safety, as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(b), F.S.

(b) through (c) No change.

(15) through (16) No change.

(17) Student Identification Cards. Each district must establish policies pursuant to Section 1008.386(3), F.S., requiring that student identification cards issued to students in grades 6 through 12 include telephone numbers for national or statewide crisis and suicide hotlines and text lines.

(18) Bullying and Harassment Prevention.

(a) Each school district must adopt a policy prohibiting bullying and harassment of students and employees that is consistent with the Department's Model Policy Against Bullying and Harassment and meets all requirements in Section 1006.147(4), F.S. The policy must be reviewed at a minimum every three (3) years.

(b) Each school principal must implement the district's policy in a manner that is ongoing throughout the school year and is integrated with the school's curriculum, bullying prevention and intervention program, discipline policies, and other violence prevention efforts.

~~(19)(17)~~ School Safety Specialist Training.

(a) through (c) No change.

~~(20)(18)~~ Reporting Safe-School Officer Discipline, Dismissal or Discharge of Firearm.

(a) Discharge of a weapon. The school superintendent must notify the Office when a safe-school officer assigned to any school facility in the district discharges a firearm in the exercise of safe-school officer duties, other than for training purposes, as provided in Section 1006.12(5), F.S. Notification must be made no later than seventy-two (72) hours of the incident by submitting Form SSON-2021 to SafeSchools@fldoe.org.

(b) Officer dismissal or discipline.

1. No change.

2. The school superintendent must notify the Office when there is an allegation of misconduct that results in a safe-school officer being placed on administrative leave or reassigned pending completion of an investigation using the procedure set forth in subparagraph ~~(20)(18)~~(b)1. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of the investigation, updated information regarding the result of the investigation must be provided to the Office.

(c) No change.

~~(21)(19)~~ Charter School Safety Requirements.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Charter schools and their governing boards are responsible for meeting the safety requirements set forth in this rule. All safety requirements as set forth in subsections (6)-~~(16)~~ and ~~(18)-(20)~~ apply to charter schools, with any changes to the requirements set forth below:

1. through 10. No change.

~~(22)(20)~~ Virtual Schools. Virtual schools and their governing boards are responsible for meeting the safety requirements set forth in this rule, with any changes to the requirements set forth below:

(a) Except for the requirement to complete the district best practices assessment found in paragraph (13)(d), subsections (7), (8), ~~and (13)-(16)(18), and (19)-(20)~~ of this rule are inapplicable to schools without a physical location for instruction of students, such as virtual schools, virtual

instruction programs, franchises of the Florida Virtual School and virtual charter schools.

(b) Florida Virtual School may meet the requirements of paragraphs (12)(b) and (c) with policies that address referral and consultation with law enforcement, and enforcement of no contact orders.

~~(23)~~(24) The following forms are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule. Copies may be obtained from the Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

(a) Comprehensive School Threat Assessment Guidelines, Form CSTAG-~~2022~~~~2021~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13300>) effective ~~June 2022~~ July 2021.

(b) Safe-School Officer Notification Report, Form SSON-2021 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13301>) effective July 2021.

(c) Model Behavioral Threat Assessment Policies and Best Practices for K-12 Schools, Form BTAP-~~2022~~~~2021~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13302>) effective ~~June 2022~~ July 2021.

(d) Model Policy Against Bullying and Harassment for K-12 Schools, Form PABH-2022 (insert link), effective June 2022.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(2)(n) FS. Law Implemented 1001.11(9), 1001.212(4), (12), (14), (15), 1006.07(6), (7), (9), 1006.12(5), 1006.147, 1006.1493, 1008.386(3), FS. History--New 7-14-21, Amended 11-23-21,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Brooks Rumenik, Deputy Director, Office of Safe Schools.
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Richard Corcoran, Commissioner, Department of Education.
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 08, 2022
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 4, 2022

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-8.702
 RULE TITLE: Removal From Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program Eligibility

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To align the rule to statutory changes which changed the time period of removal of VPK Providers from five (5) years to two (2) to five (5) years, to provide clarification on notification to providers being removed from eligibility to offer the VPK program, and update conditions.

SUMMARY: VPK provider removal from eligibility to offer VPK program.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The office's economic analysis of the adverse impact or potential regulatory costs of the proposed rule does not exceed any of the criteria established in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S. and will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1002.79, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.55(6), 1002.61(10)(b), 1002.63(9)(b), 1002.68(5)(c), (d), 1002.73(4)(c), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 11, 2022, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Tennessee Williams Theatre, CFK Campus, 5901 College Road, Key West, Florida 33040.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Katerina Maroney, Deputy Director, Programs and Policy, Katerina.maroney@oel.myflorida.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6M-8.702 Removal From Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program Eligibility.

(1) Removal from Future Eligibility. Except when a provider receives a good cause exemption under Section ~~1002.68(6)~~ ~~1002.69(7)~~, F.S., an early learning coalition or school district, as applicable, shall remove a Voluntary Prekindergarten Education (VPK) Program provider for a period of at least two (2) years but no more than five (5) years from future eligibility to offer new VPK classes under the following conditions:

(a) When the provider receives a performance metric kindergarten readiness rates for the same program type (school-year or summer) that for three consecutive years fails to meet the minimum performance metric or designation kindergarten readiness rates adopted by the Department Office of Early Learning under Section ~~1002.68(4)~~ ~~1002.69(6)~~, F.S., the

provider shall not offer VPK classes in that program type. For the purpose of this rule, consecutive years has the same meaning as defined in subsection 6M-8.701(1), F.A.C. The ~~Department Office of Early Learning~~ will notify early learning coalitions and school districts when a provider is removed from eligibility under this condition.

(b) Failure to implement an approved improvement plan, ~~or~~ staff development plan, and approved curriculum under Section ~~1002.68(5)(b) 1002.67(4)(e)2~~, F.S.

(c) through (d) No change.

(2) Removal Period. In determining the time period for removal from eligibility, the coalition or school district shall consider the following factors: the severity of the provider’s actions leading to the termination of the contract; the health, safety and welfare of children enrolled at the provider; the financial impact of the provider’s actions; the impact that the revocation would have upon the local community; consistency with coalition’s actions against other providers for similar violations of the provider contract or program requirements; the length of time that provider provided services under the contract with the coalition; and whether the provider had previously violated the terms of the current provider contract and prior contracts with the coalition.

~~(3)(2)~~ Letter of Removal to Private VPK Providers. The coalition shall issue a written Letter of Removal to the provider, which shall be delivered by at least two of the following methods to the provider via certified postal service, electronic mail (email), facsimile, or courier service. The Letter of Removal shall be provided within thirty (30) days after the decision on an application for good cause exemption by the ~~Department office~~, or, if no application was filed by the provider, within thirty (30) days after the deadline to file a good cause exemption application has expired, with a copy to the Department of Education, Division Office of Early Learning, at the following address: 325 W. Gaines Street 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. A Letter of Removal shall contain the following provisions:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) The date upon which the provider was deemed ineligible to offer the program type in the future and the number of VPK program years the provider will be ineligible to offer the program; and

(d) No change.

~~(4)(3)~~ Notification of Removal to Public School VPK Providers. The ~~Department Office of Early Learning~~ shall notify the school district, in writing, to remove a public school VPK provider from future eligibility to offer new VPK classes of the program type for a period of at least two (2) years but no more than five (5) years and shall provide a copy of such notification to the early learning coalition.

Rulemaking Authority ~~1001.02(1)(2)(n) 1001.213~~, 1002.79 F.S. Law Implemented ~~1002.55(6), 1002.61(10)(b), 1002.63(9)(b), 1002.68(5)(c)-(d), 1002.67(4)(b)-(e), 1002.73(4)(c), 1002.75(3)(e)~~ F.S. History—New 3-26-13, Amended 2-2-15.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Katerina Maroney, Deputy Director, Programs and Policy.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Richard Corcoran, Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 08, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 7, 2022

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: 68A-25.042 RULE TITLE: Regulations Governing Statewide Alligator Trapping, Permitting, Taking and Sale

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule amendment is to revise regulations regarding the statewide alligator harvest to (1) allow take at all times within established harvest periods, (2) allow the use of airbows with a tethered arrow as a legal means of take, and (3) provide general rule clean-up. The effect of the proposed rule changes will be to provide greater flexibility and opportunity for participants in the statewide alligator harvest program and provide consistency and clarity.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment would establish or amend regulations regarding legal hunt hours, legal take methods, and general rule clean-up for the statewide alligator harvest.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The nature of the rule and the preliminary analysis conducted to determine whether a SERC was required

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: During the Commission’s regular meeting May 2-3, 2022, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., each day

PLACE: Hilton University of Florida Conference Center, 1714 SW 34th Street, Gainesville, FL 32607

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850) 488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: George Warthen, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68A-25.042 Regulations Governing Statewide Alligator Trapping, Permitting, Taking and Sale.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Harvest permit issuance:
 - (a) Harvest permits may be applied for through the Commission’s online licensing system at designated times and dates each year by:
 - 1. Paying for an alligator trapping license, unless exempt, as specified by Section 379.3751, F.S., and \$10 for each CITES tag, pursuant to Section 379.3752, F.S., issued with harvest permits, or
 - 2. Providing evidence of possession of an alligator trapping license valid through the last day of the designated harvest season, or a current-year ~~Statewide Alligator Harvest Permit~~ permit, and paying \$30 for each CITES tag, pursuant to Section 379.3752, F.S., issued with harvest permits.

- (b) No change.
- (c) ~~Harvest p~~Permits shall be issued upon determination that the applicant meets the requirements of this subsection.

(d) CITES tags shall be issued with each harvest permit, ~~and except that~~ harvest tags bearing the letters “MER” shall also be issued with harvest permits for management units for which the best available scientific data indicates the average mercury concentrations in alligators therein exceeds the Federal limit for legal sale of the meat.

- (e) and (f) No change.
- (3) Alligator trapping requirements:
 - (a) Alligators may only be taken in accordance with the provisions of the ~~alligator~~ harvest permit.
 - (b) Alligators may be taken ~~from 5:00 p.m. until 10:00 a.m. each day~~ during the following harvest periods as period specified in the harvest permit. Harvest periods shall be ~~from 5:00 p.m. on September 12 through until 10:00 a.m. on November 1, and from either 5:00 p.m. on August 15 through until 10:00 a.m. on August 21,22, or 5:00 p.m. on August 22 through until 10:00 a.m. on August 28,29, or 5:00 p.m. on August 29 through until 10:00 a.m. on September 4,5, or 5:00 p.m. September 5 through until 10:00 a.m. on September 11,12.~~ Exceptions to the times and harvest periods may be specified in the harvest permit, except as otherwise provided in the harvest permit.
 - (c) No change.
 - (d) Legal methods to take:
 - 1. Alligators captured using the following methods ~~hand-held snares and snatch hooks~~ must be released or killed immediately.
 - a. Hand-held catch poles or other devices that have an adjustable catch loop.
 - b. Snatch hooks.
 - 2. Alligators captured using the following ~~method~~ methods ~~taken by the use of artificial lures or baited, wooden pegs less than two (2) inches in length attached to hand-held restraining lines or restraining lines attached to a vessel occupied by the permittee and harpoons, gigs, and manually operated spears, spearguns, crossbows and bows with projectiles attached to restraining lines~~ must be killed immediately.
 - a. Artificial lures or baited wooden pegs less than two (2) inches in length attached to hand-held restraining lines or restraining lines attached to a vessel occupied by the permittee.
 - b. Harpoons, gigs, and manually operated spears attached to restraining lines.
 - c. Spearguns, pre-charged pneumatic air guns firing an arrow (airbows), crossbows and bows with projectiles fired from such devices being attached to restraining lines.
 - 3. The use of baited hooks, gig-equipped bang sticks, or firearms for taking alligators is prohibited except that bang sticks are ~~allowed~~ permitted for taking alligators attached to a restraining line.
 - 4. No change.
 - (e) Any persons assisting the permittee ~~actively participating~~ in the taking of alligators as provided herein shall possess an alligator trapping license or alligator trapping agent’s license, ~~if necessary unless exempt from such license(s),~~ in accordance with the provisions of Section 379.3751, F.S., and may engage in such assistance only while in the presence of the permittee. However, for the purposes of this provision,

the taking of alligators does not include the activities of driving the vessel or the use of a light.

(f) Alligators may only be taken in the area specified in the alligator harvest permit.

~~(g) Any person possessing a valid alligator trapping or trapping agent's license, or who is exempt from such licenses, pursuant to Section 379.3751, F.S., may take alligators as provided in the harvest permit but only in the presence of the permittee.~~

~~(gh)~~ Immediately upon killing, a CITES tag issued by the Commission and a harvest tag, if issued, shall be locked through the skin of the carcass within six (6) inches of the tip of the tail. The CITES tag shall remain attached to the alligator hide until the hide is tanned, taxidermy mounted, or exported from the state. The harvest tag, if issued, shall remain attached to the alligator until processing. CITES tags may not be altered to compromise the locking mechanism in any way and shall be used only one time. The possession of any alligator hide not tagged as prescribed herein is prohibited, and such hide shall be subject to seizure and forfeiture to the Commission under the provisions of Section 379.338, F.S.

~~(hi)~~ An alligator harvest report form (FWC form 1001AT, effective April 30, 2000) provided by the Commission shall be completed by the permittee within 24 hours of taking each alligator and prior to the transfer of the carcass to another person. The permittee shall submit a legible copy of the alligator harvest report form to the Commission for receipt no later than 14 days after the expiration date of the harvest permit.

~~(ij)~~ Tags issued under this section shall remain the property of the Commission until affixed as provided herein. Tags issued pursuant to this section may be possessed only by the permittee or persons provided for in paragraph (3)~~(eg)~~, above, prior to use. The permittee shall be strictly liable in ensuring that possession of unused tags is limited to persons authorized under this rule.

~~(jk)~~ All unused CITES tags shall be returned by the permittee to the Commission no later than 14 days after the expiration date of the harvest permit. It shall be a violation of this section for any person to possess any unused CITES tag(s) issued pursuant to this section 14 days after the expiration date of the harvest permit. Harvest Permits may be denied, pursuant to Rule 68-1.010, F.A.C., to applicants who have previously failed to return unused tags and complete forms as specified herein.

(4) and (5) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: As soon as possible Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.3751, 379.3752 FS. History—New 5-5-88, Amended 2-14-89, 4-11-90, 4-14-92, 4-29-93, 7-1-94, 3-30-95, 4-1-96, 9-15-96, 4-12-98, Formerly 39-25.042, Amended 4-30-00, 5-

13-02, 4-11-04, 3-30-06, 3-19-08, 3-12-09, 7-20-09, 7-20-11, 3-24-13, 8-19-14, 2-1-16, _____.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.R.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 2, 2022
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 23, 2022

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RULE NO.: 68-5.007 RULE TITLE: Possession of Prohibited Non-Native Species
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 48 No. 63, March 31, 2022 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

A typographical error occurred that could not be remedied by a technical change request.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS AS FOLLOWS:

68-5.007 Possession of Prohibited Non-Native Species.

No person shall import into the state, sell, possess, or transport any live specimens of the species, or hybrids or eggs thereof, listed in Rule 68-5.006, F.A.C., except by Conditional/Prohibited/Nonnative Species permit and as provided below:

- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3) Eradication and Control:

(a) Applicants for permits to possess Prohibited species for eradication and control purposes in accordance with this section shall submit a completed Conditional/Prohibited/Nonnative Species Permit application form FWC WIM 07 (03/22) available at

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference. Forms may also be obtained by submitting a request to: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Division of Habitat and Species Conservation, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

(b) through (e) No change.

(4) No change.

(5) Personal Possession of Prohibited Species:

(a) Eligibility:

1. through 2. No change.

3. Permits may only be granted to persons in lawful possession of such species prior to the species' listing as Prohibited for the remainder of the life of the animal. No additional specimens may be acquired. If the animal remains alive following the death, disability, or dissolution of the licensee, the animal may be legally transferred to another entity holding a permit authorizing possession of the same species for the remainder of the life of the animal or a spouse or beneficiary may be issued a permit to allow for personal possession of the specimen for the remainder of the life of the animal per permitting standards in Rule 68-1.010 F.A.C. Applicants who are the surviving spouse or beneficiary shall submit within 90 days of the transfer of the animal a completed Conditional/Prohibited/Nonnative Species Permit application form WIM 01 (02/19) available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10435> which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference.

4. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(6) No change.

(7) Caging and Biosecurity:

(a) No change.

(b) Captive Prohibited terrestrial species shall be maintained in facilities in cages or other confinement facilities that prevent escape and public contact, except that

Prohibited reptile species used for mobile exhibition may be exhibited from within locked enclosures or free-handled by the exhibitor or an employee handler. For the purposes of this section, free-handling is defined as a situation in which an exhibitor or employee handler maintains control, possession, and supervision of the animal.

(c) through (g) No change.

(8) through (13) No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 12-27-18, Amended 5-2-19, Amended 4-29-21, _____.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11B-35.0024 Student Performance in Commission-approved High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Courses, Instructor Training Courses, and Specialized and Advanced Training Program Courses Requiring Proficiency Demonstration.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 8, 2022, the Department of Law Enforcement, received a petition for permanent waiver of paragraph 11B-35.0024(2)(a) by Nicole Taylor. Petitioner wishes to waive that portion of the rule that states: (a) A basic recruit student shall be given the opportunity for one additional attempt at the required demonstration of proficiency skill(s), or one re-examination of required written end-of-course examination in DUI Traffic Stops and each of the four high-liability topics of firearms, vehicle operations, defensive tactics, and first aid. A basic recruit student, who has failed to pass the written end-of-course examination or the required demonstration of the proficiency skill(s) after a second attempt, shall be deemed to have failed the training course.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489 Tallahassee, FL, 32302 or by telephone at (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-4.002 Ratification by Members of Bargaining Unit

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 08, 2022, the Public Employees Relations Commission, received a petition for variance from Rule 60CC-4.002, F.A.C., filed by Kevin Daly and the Teachers Association of Lee County to conduct all aspects of a ratification election electronically. The petition was assigned Case No. MS-2022-014. Any interested person may submit written comments on this petition within 5 days of publication of this notice by mail to Commission Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by facsimile to (850) 488-9704.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by email to Barry.Dunn@perc.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B12-16.003 Apprenticeship Requirements and Training Program

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 7, 2022, the Board of Opticianry, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Mariah Rivera. Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver of Rule 64B12-16.003, F.A.C., which requires any persons seeking to be registered as an apprentice optician shall submit to the Board of Opticianry Apprentice Application for Registration and Rule 64B12-16.004, F.A.C., which requires if an apprentice terminates with a sponsorship with a sponsor upon completion of the program hours, or the sponsor is no longer providing training to an apprentice. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Marshall, Executive Director, Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B12-16.004 Termination of Apprenticeship

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 7, 2022, the Board of Opticianry, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Michael Evans. Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver of Rule 64B12-16.004, F.A.C., which requires if an apprentice terminates with a sponsorship with a sponsor upon completion of the program hours, or the sponsor is no longer providing training to an apprentice and Rule 64B12-16.008, F.A.C., which requires Enforcement. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Marshall, Executive Director, Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1S-2.043 Electronic File Reporting Relating to Vote-by-Mail Ballot Request Information and Early Voting Activity
The Department of State announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 5, 2022, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Heritage Hall (Department of State Auditorium), R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough St., Tallahassee, FL 32399
Call-in also available at 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room # 201-297-717

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The revisions are proposed to conform to requirements in Chapter 2021-11, Laws of Florida pertaining to new requirements for vote-by-mail ballot requests and contents for reports from the county to the State, and to clarify file specifications and code descriptions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Buse at Stephanie.Buse@dos.myflorida.com or (850)245-6513.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Buse at Stephanie.Buse@dos.myflorida.com or (850)245-6513. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs

The Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 14, 2022, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Dial in Number: 1(888)585-9008, Participant Code: 428-345-081

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Chair Special Call Telephonic Meeting

The Council shall make a systematic study of the conditions affecting black men and boys, including, but not limited to, homicide rates, arrest and incarceration rate, poverty, violence, drug abuse, death rates, disparate annual income levels, school

performance in all grade levels including postsecondary levels, and health issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.cssbmb.com>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: contact the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: contact the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs
The Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 3, 2022, Full Council GoToMeeting, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://meet.goto.com/MichelleBlanton/the-florida-council-on-the-social-status-of-bla-41>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073, United States: (571)317-3129, Access Code: 594-179-541

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 594 179 541 or dial directly: 594179541@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##594179541

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: <https://meet.goto.com/install>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council shall make a systematic study of the conditions affecting black men and boys, including, but not limited to, homicide rates, arrest and incarceration rate, poverty, violence, drug abuse, death rates, disparate annual income levels, school performance in all grade levels including postsecondary levels, and health issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.cssbmb.com>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services
The Florida Coordinating Council on Mosquito Control announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: May 3, 2022, 11:00 a.m. ET; 10:00 a.m. CT

PLACE: Beach Mosquito Control District, 509 Griffin Blvd., Panama Beach City, FL 32407

- and - <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/154513293>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (669)224-3412, Access Code: 154-513-293

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To address the business of the council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa L. Brown, Coordinator, Lisa.Brown8@FDACS.gov, (850)617-7945.

For more information, you may contact: Lisa L. Brown, Coordinator, Lisa.Brown8@FDACS.gov, (850)617-7945.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATES AND TIMES: May 11 – 12, 2022, all meeting times, ET (See Below)

May 11, 2022, 8:30 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., Training Center Directors Association Business Meeting

May 11, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Probable Cause Determination Hearings

May 12, 2022, 8:30 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., Criminal Justice Standards & Training Commission Business Meeting

May 12, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., CJST Commission Officer Discipline Hearings

PLACE: ALL SESSIONS WILL BE HELD at Wyndham Grand Jupiter at Harbourside Place, 122 Soundings Avenue, Jupiter Florida 33477: Front Desk Telephone: (561)273-6600.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The above meetings are held to discuss issues relating to standards, training, examinations, certification, de-certification, record management for law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers, trust fund issues, Commission rules, officer discipline penalty guidelines, and certification and recertification of criminal justice training schools.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Rowell at (850)410-8662 or by e-mail at kimberlyrowell@fdle.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Rowell at (850)410-8662 or by e-mail at kimberlyrowell@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: If you have questions about the Officer Discipline Agenda please contact Sissy Beggs at (850)410-8632 or by e-mail at sissybeggs@fdle.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District 2 announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, Virtual Public Comment Period, 11:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual: Join Virtually from a computer, tablet by going to: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8607621757640133389>

or www.nflroads.com/vph or by Phone: (914)641-3221, Audio Access Code 859-053-332

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) invites you to attend a Public Hearing/Project Information Meeting regard SR 5A/King Street in St. Augustine, Florida. The Public Hearing will cover the proposed transfer of jurisdiction of State Road 5A from State to City of St. Augustine jurisdiction (locally known as King Street and Cathedral Place). The roadway ID for King Street is 78010027 from milepost 0.000 to 0.833, and Cathedral Place is 78010026, from milepost 0.000 to 0.216.

All comments postmarked on or before May 2, 2022, will be documented as part of this hearing. Please send your comments to Justin Bellot, Florida Department of Transportation, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, FL 32025-5872, Phone: (386)758-3774, Email: justin.bellot@dot.state.fl.us.

The Project Information Meeting will present plans being proposed for the replacement of the SR5A/King Street Bridge over the San Sebastian River.

- The bridge replacement project is currently in the design phase and is scheduled to go to construction in summer 2024.
- The proposed bridge will include two 11 ft. travel lanes, one 11 ft. turn lane, 10 ft. sidewalk on the northside of bridge and 6 ft. sidewalk on the southside of the bridge.
- Upgraded aesthetic lighting and bridge rail will also be installed as part of this project.
- A detour will be necessary for the duration of the project while crews complete demolition work and build the replacement bridge.

If you have any questions or comments regarding the bridge replacement project, contact: Orlando Cordero, PE, Florida Department of Transportation, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS

2007, Lake City, FL 32025-5872, Phone: (386)961-7449, Email: Orlando.cordero@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, sex, age, religion, national origin, disability or family status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Orlando Cordero at 386-961-7449 at least 7 days before the hearing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Justin Bellot, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, Email: justin.bellott@dot.state.fl.us

Phone: (386)758-3774 or 1(800)749-2967, extension 3774.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Orlando Cordero., Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874. Email: orlando.cordero@dot.state.fl.us.

Phone: (386)961-7449 or 1(800)749-2967, extension 7449. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The Emerald Coast Regional Council Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Okaloosa County Administration Building, 1250 N Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, FL 32579

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Emerald Coast Regional Council Board will hold a public meeting on Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 11:30 a.m. The board will meet at the Okaloosa County Administrative Office, 1250 N Eglin Pkwy, Shalimar, Fla.

The Emerald Coast Regional Council Board will discuss general business; the meeting agenda can be accessed at www.ecrc.org/ECRCBoardMeetings.

PUBLIC FORUM

Public input is valuable to ECRC; we encourage our communities to submit input through a variety of avenues. Comments can be submitted via eComment Card, email, or phone. Visit www.ecrc.org/ECRCBoardMeetings to learn more.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tammy Neal, (850)332-7976, ext. 247, or tammy.neal@ecrc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Public Involvement at publicinvolvement@ecrc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The Regional Rural Transportation Plan (RRTP) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Okaloosa County Administration Building, 1250 N Eglin Pkwy, Shalimar, FL 32579

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Regional Rural Transportation (RRTP) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) will hold a public meeting Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 1:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in person with the option to attend virtually via GoToMeeting.

The meeting will be held at the Okaloosa County Administration Building, 1250 N Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, FL 32579, for those wishing to attend in person.

The TAC will discuss general business; meeting agenda and information on how to attend virtually can be accessed at www.ecrc.org/RRTP.

Public input is valuable to ECRC, we encourage our communities to submit input through a variety of avenues. Comments can be submitted via eComment Card, email, or phone. Visit www.ecrc.org/RRTP to learn more.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Angela Bradley, (850)332-7976, or angela.bradley@ecrc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Public Involvement at (850)332-7976 or publicinvolvement@ecrc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: The FX Executive Steering Committee (ESC) Meeting will be held at the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, in Conference Rooms A, B, and C. A virtual, listen-only, option will be available via Microsoft Teams Webinar. See Agenda for virtual Microsoft Teams Webinar information on the AHCA FX Website.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FX ESC will meet to discuss the FX Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the AHCA FX Website at https://ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/FX/fx_gov.shtml.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the FX Program Team at fxprojects@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: fxprojects@ahca.myflorida.com regarding the FX ESC or to submit public comment.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Communities Trust Governing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, Conference Room 137, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or via GoToWebinar:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8255395407052947469>. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FCT Governing Board will consider the minutes from the February 16, 2022, meeting and any other business deemed necessary.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Linda Reeves, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Land and Recreation Grant Programs, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Mail Station 115, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-2501, Linda.Reeves@floridadep.gov, or at <https://floridadep.gov/lands/land-and-recreation-grants/content/florida-communities-trust-governing-board>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Linda Reeves using the contact information provided above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, dial 7-1-1 or use the following toll-free numbers: 1(800)955-8771 (TTY) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

The Board of Nursing Home Administrator announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 29, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Orlando, 9801 International Blvd, Orlando FL 32819

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Dayle.Mooney@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Board of Pharmacy Probable Cause Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 19, 2022, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, Participant Code: 599196982(#)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The panel will conduct a meeting related to public disciplinary cases.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.floridaspharmacy.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

The Department of Children and Families, Statewide Office for Suicide Prevention, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 26, 2022, 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting, <https://fsu.zoom.us/j/92601143726>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Florida First Responder Suicide Deterrence Task Force. The purpose of the Task Force is to make recommendations on how to reduce the incidence of suicide and attempted suicide among employed or retired first responders in the state. The purpose of the meeting is to provide updates on the progress of recommendations from the First Responder Suicide Deterrence Task Force 2021 annual report and planning for the 2022 annual report.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anna R. Gai at Anna.Gai@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4794.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Anna R. Gai at Anna.Gai@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4794. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Anna R. Gai at Anna.Gai@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4794.

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING IN CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living in Central Florida Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 21, 2022, 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: 720 North Denning Drive, Winter Park, FL 32789

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Development Committee Meeting-discuss ongoing efforts.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Maria Diaz, 407-961-5541.

FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

The Board of Directors for the Florida Development Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 2:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Florida Development Finance Corporation, 156 Tuskawilla Road, Suite 2340, Winter Springs, FL 32708

(OR)

Via

Zoom:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84283096669?pwd=VFk2di9UUzBMZmw3ekJ3ZVpHbForQT09>

Meeting ID: 842 8309 6669, Passcode: 881577
(OR) Dial-In: (646)558-8656, Meeting ID: 842 8309 6669, Passcode: 881577

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss the following:

- Minutes: March 16, 2022 Board Meeting
- Renaissance Charter School - Update
- Bond Resolution No. 22-10: Innovation Montessori, Inc.
- Bond Resolution No. 22-11: Global Outreach Charter Academy
- Resolution No. 22-12: Lief Real Estate Energy Partners, LLC as a C-PACE Provider
- New Applications
- FY21-22 Q2 Financials
- FRED Update

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Jenkins, FDFC Administrative Coordinator, (407)712-6351.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Jenkins, FDFC Administrative Coordinator, (407)712-6351. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Jenkins, FDFC Administrative Coordinator, (407)712-6351.

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 27, 2022, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: To participate in the Virtual (Online) Project Information Meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the link below: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/471842642470088205>

Participants can also use their phone by dialing in to (631)992-3221, Access code: 704-793-697

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is hosting a Virtual (Online) Project Information Meeting regarding the proposed roadway improvements along State Road (SR) 710/Beeline Highway from Northlake Boulevard to SR 708/Blue Heron Boulevard.

The meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Comments and questions will be responded to in the order received. If your question is not responded to during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the meeting. Questions and comments may also be submitted prior to the meeting by emailing the FDOT Project Manager at James.Hughes@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. James Hughes, P.E., at (954)777-4419 or via email at James.Hughes@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. James Hughes, P.E., at (954)777-4419 or via email at James.Hughes@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. James Hughes, P.E., at (954)777-4419 or via email at James.Hughes@dot.state.fl.us.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation, District Six announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 27, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Public Meeting will be held both in-person and virtually.

In-Person Public Meeting will be held at: Medley Town Hall, 7777 NW 72 Avenue, Medley, FL 33166. All current Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidelines will be observed.

To RSVP visit: <https://survey.zohopublic.com/zs/cTBUg8>

To attend the Virtual Public Meeting online, visit: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3367109646257430800>.

Participants can also call in by dialing (562)247-8422, Access code: 825-351-420

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will host a Public Meeting for a reconstruction project along State Road (SR) 25/US 27/Okeechobee Road from east of NW 107 Avenue to east of NW 116 Way/Hialeah Gardens Boulevard, in Miami-Dade County. The project identification number is 423251-5-52-01. The meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Questions will be responded to as time permits, in the order received. If

your question is not responded to during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the meeting.

For the in-person meeting, all current Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidelines will be observed.

This project is part of the corridorwide reconstruction of the SR 25/US 27/Okeechobee Road from the Broward County Line to SR 826/Palmetto Expressway. This work will improve safety, enhance mobility along this Strategic Intermodal Systems (SIS) corridor, and inspire innovative transportation solutions, connecting commuters throughout Miami-Dade County.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Senior Community Outreach Specialist, Maria Alzate at (305)560-8218, email: Maria@iscprgroup.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nicholas Danu at (305)470-5219 or in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Nicholas.Danu@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Senior Community Outreach Specialist, Maria Alzate at (305)560-8218, email: Maria@iscprgroup.com.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

TAMPA BAY DOWNS, INC.,

Petitioner,

vs.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION, DIVISION OF

PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING,

Respondent.

CASE NO.: 22-1121RU;

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

District Five Ocala Operations Center Asphalt, Mill, Overlay, Parking Lot Striping

Bids will be received by the Florida Department of Transportation until 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 4, 2022 for Level 4 Fixed Capital Outlay proposal DOT-ITB-22-5012-OCAR, District Five Ocala Operations Center Asphalt, Mill, Overlay, Parking Lot Striping. Complete advertisement information for this project is available on the Vendor Bid System at <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com> (search by Number "DOT-ITB-22-5012-OCAR") or by emailing D5.ProcurementQuestions@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Polk CI Medical/Classification Building, Multi-Purpose Building and Food Service Building Roof Replacements

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-202.101 Public Hearings on Community Correctional Centers

Bids are requested from qualified Roofing Contractors, experienced in roof replacement, by the Florida Department of Corrections (FDC), for the construction of:

Project #: 025RR-POLK

Project Name & Location: Polk CI Medical/Classification Building, Multi-Purpose Building and Food Service Building Roof Replacements, 10800 Evans Rd., Polk City, FL 33868.

All bidders must be pre-qualified with the department a minimum of five (5) days prior to bid opening.

A mandatory Pre-Bid Conference shall be held on Thursday, April 28, 2022, 10:00 a.m. Eastern Time (ET) at Polk Correctional Institution. Site security clearance must be applied for a minimum of seven (7) days prior to the Pre-Bid Conference.

Sealed bids shall be delivered to the architect’s office no later than Tuesday, May 17, 2022, 2:00 p.m. ET. Contact Trent Chamberlain with The Lunz Group (58 Lake Morton Drive, Lakeland FL 33801) at 1(863)682-1882.

This solicitation has been posted on the Vendor Information Portal and any revisions to the timeline can be found at the following link, <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/admin/ads/detail/details?id=467>.

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF THE BIG BEND REGION, INC.

Early Learning Coalition of the Big Bend Region, Inc. (ELC) ELC is releasing this IT-RFP to obtain competitive proposals to provide network administration and technical support services. RFP Packet: Prospective Proposers may obtain the IT-RFP packet at <https://elcbigbend.org/about-elc/procurement>.

RFP Release Date: 04/13/22 (RFP Available on-line at 8:00 a.m.)

Notice of Intent Due Date: 04/20/22, 6:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time (ET)

Written Inquiry Due Date: 04/20/22, 6:00 p.m. ET. Responses will only be provided for technical questions that relate to the published IT-RFP contents.

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs): Answers to written inquiries received on or before the Written Inquiry Due Date will be posted online at <https://elcbigbend.org/about-elc/procurement> by 04/25/22, 6:00 p.m. ET.

Proposal Due Date: 05/02/22, 6:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time (EST), via e-mail.

Proposal Opening Date: 05/02/22, 6:01 p.m. EST

Offeror Presentations: 05/13/22 (Schedule to be Determined)

Anticipated Notification of Intent to Award (NOIA): 05/26/22

Anticipated End of 3-Business Day Waiting Period to Protest NOIA: 05/31/22

Anticipated End of 10-Day Waiting Period for Written Protests: 06/10/22

Anticipated Date to Approve Contract: 06/16/22

Anticipated Start Date for Contract: 07/01/22

Communications: All communications must be conducted in writing via e-mail at purchasing@elcbigbend.org.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 6, 2022 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 12, 2022.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
25-18.020	4/11/2022	5/1/2022
53ER22-16	4/7/2022	4/11/2022
53ER22-17	4/7/2022	4/7/2022
53ER22-18	4/7/2022	4/7/2022
53ER22-19	4/7/2022	4/7/2022
53ER22-20	4/7/2022	4/7/2022
61H1-30.010	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
61H1-30.020	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
61H1-30.030	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
61H1-40.040	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
61H1-50.050	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
64B3-10.005	4/12/2022	5/2/2022
65G-15.001	4/12/2022	5/2/2022
65G-15.002	4/12/2022	5/2/2022
68B-14.0035	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68B-14.00355	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68B-14.0036	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68B-14.0039	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68B-14.005	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68B-14.008	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68B-14.0091	4/10/2022	7/1/2022
68D-24.0041	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
69A-52.003	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
69A-52.004	4/6/2022	4/26/2022

69A-60.003	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
69A-60.004	4/6/2022	4/26/2022
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5K-4.020	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.035	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.045	12/10/2021	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	12/8/2021	**/**/****
60P2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
62-600.405	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.705	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.720	11/16/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****
69L-7.020	10/22/2021	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Destin Sunshine LLC, dba Beach Better Golf Cart Rentals, line-make CITC

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Bintelli LLC, intends to allow the establishment of Destin Sunshine LLC, dba Beach Better Golf Cart Rentals, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Bintelli LLC (line-make CITC) at 76 North Holiday Road, Miramar Beach, (Walton County), Florida 32550, on or after May 13, 2022.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Destin Sunshine LLC are dealer operator(s): Nicole Camargo, 200 Crest Drive, Miramar Beach, Florida 32550, Norberto Camargo, 200 Crest Drive, Miramar Beach, Florida 32550, principal investor(s): Nicole Camargo, 200

Crest Drive, Miramar Beach, Florida 32550, Norberto Camargo, 200 Crest Drive, Miramar Beach, Florida 32550.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Justin Jackrel, Bintelli LLC, 2137 Savannah Highway, Charleston, South Carolina 29414.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Siting Coordination Office

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE PROPOSED

MODIFICATION OF POWER PLANT CERTIFICATION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) hereby provides notice of an intent to modify the Power Plant Conditions of Certification issued pursuant to the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act, Chapter 403.501 et seq., Florida Statutes, concerning the Duke Energy Florida Tiger Bay Plant, Power Plant Siting Application No. PA 97-37F, OGC Case No. 22-0480. Pursuant to paragraph 403.516(1)(c), Florida Statutes, the Department intends to modify the Conditions of Certification for the Tiger Bay Plant to update antiquated specific conditions that are no longer applicable or consistent with current regulations. The Conditions are also being modified for an extension approved by the Southwest Florida Water Management District to utilize authorized water allocation from Tiger Bay Plant to maintain operational water level of the Hines Energy Complex cooling pond. A copy of the proposed modification may be obtained by contacting Ann Seiler, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., M.S. 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)717-9000, or at <https://floridadep.gov/air/siting-coordination-office/content/applications-process>. Pursuant to subparagraph

403.516(1)(c)2., Florida Statutes, parties to the certification proceeding have 45 days from the issuance of notice to such party's last address of record in which to object to the requested modification. Failure of any of the parties to file a response will constitute a waiver of objection to the requested modification. Any person who is not already a party to the certification proceeding and whose substantial interest is affected by the requested modification has 30 days from the date of publication of this public notice to object in writing. The written objection must be filed (received) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, M.S. 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, (850)245-2242, fax: (850)245-2298, agency_clerk@dep.state.fl.us. If no objections are received, then a Final Order approving the modification shall be issued by the Department.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
